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From: 	 Angel Leiro [aleiro@IDSTELCOM.comj 
Sent: 	 Friday, June 25, 2004 3:22 PM 
To: 	 Filings@psc.state.fl .us 
Cc: 	 nhorton@lawfla.com; james.meza@bellsouth.com 
Subject: 	 New Docket - Approval of Amendment to the Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and 

Collocation Agreement between IDS Telcom, LLC and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
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A. 	 Angel Leiro 

Vice-President Regulatory Affairs 

IDS Telcom, LLC 

1525 N.W . 167th Street 

Suite 200 
 O'iOlPll - TP
Miami, Florida 33169 
(305) 612-4311 

aleiro@idstelcom.com 


B. NEW DOCKET - Approval of Amendment to the Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and 
Collocation Agreement between IDS Telcom, LLC and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc . 

C. 	 Filed on behalf of IDS Telcom, LLC 

D. 	 Document is 3 pages total (in PDF format) 

E. 	 Document consists of IDS' Cover letter and Amendment for filing and approval 
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June 25,2004 

Via E-Mail 
Ms. Blanca S. Baya 
Director 
Oi vision or Commission Clerk and Adm inistllltive :S erv ices 
FI01i da Public Servi ce Cornn"lissiol1 
2540 Shumard Oak Bou lev~d 
TaJlahasscc, Florida 32 39<) 0'/06, 11- Tf' 

Rc: NE,\V DOCKET - Approval of Amendment to the Interconnection, Unbundllng, 
Resale, and (,ollocation Agreement betwoen IDS Telcom, LLC and BcllSOUlh 

eiecommunicatiotls ... Inc. 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Please fi nd L:ncloscd for filing and approval, an Amendment to the Agreement Between 
[OS Telcom. LLC and BellSouth Telecommunications, tnc .. D(~ted Febnmrv 5.2003. 

if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at (305) 6 12-431 1. 

Cc; B~ f1 South Tele.wrnmunications, Inc. 

DO CL' Mun ~II. ..... ;-';-;1 · r' t. :n 

An~c] Lciro 
V-P Regulatory A rfairs 
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Amendment to the Agreement 

Between 


JnS T eicoUl, LLC llnd 

BellSoutb T eIecomnmuicatioDs. fnc. 


Dated Febn13ry 5, 2003 


PURSUANT to this Am endment, (the "Amendmen t"), IDS Teleorn, LLC (" IDS 
re !<:om" ). and BellSouLh TelccommunicatiollS. Inc. (, 'BeI1South"), hereinafter referred to 
collectively as the ITPart ies/' hereby agree to ame.nd that certain InterCOlU'lCction Agreement 
between the Parties dated February 5, 2003 ("Agreement"). 

WHEREAS. BellSouth and IDS Telearn entered into the Agreement on FebmaJ)' 
5, 2003 ~and 

Wf lE REAS, Paragrap h 13 of the General Terms and Conditions of the Agreement 
slates in pertinent part that: "BellSouth shalj m ake available, pursuant to 47 USC Section 252 
and the FCC rules and regulations regard.ing such availability, to IDS Tetc.olU any 
in terconnection, service 1 or network element provided under any other agreement fil ed and 
approved pursuant to 47 USC Section 252." 

WHEREAS, BellSouth has entered into an interconnection agreement fo r the 
State o f Florida wi th Supra Telecomnllmications and In formation Systems, Lnc ., that has an 
effective date of July 15, 2002 with a leon of three (3 ) years, and that has been filed with and 
approved by the F lorida Public Service Commission pursuant to 47 USC Section 252 
("BeliSouth/Supra Agreement"). The Bel lSouth/Supra Agreement expires on or about July 14, 
2:005. 

W-HEREAS, for the State of F lorida! IDS seeks to adopt the deposi t 
provisions/requirements of the BellSouth/Supra Agreement; and 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mUtual provisions contained herein 
and other good and valuable consideration. the receipt and sufticiency of which the Parties 
Itereby acknowledge, the Parties hereby covenant and agree as fo llows: 

1. 	 For the State of Florida. and until July 14, 2005, the Part ies agree to delete the 
following portions of the Agreement: (a) Section 2,3 of Attachment 1; (b) Section 1.8 
of Attachment 7; and (c) the words "security depo'Sits," found in the fi rst sentence of 
Section 1.9 0 f A ltuchmcnt 7, 

2. 	 The above deleted provisions of the Agreement for the State of Florida. shall be 
reinstated on July 15. 2005. 

3. 	 This Amendm ent only applies to the State of Florida, and only through July 14, 2005. 

4 . 	 AU other proVisions of the Agreement (together with amendmems previously 
approved), dated Febm ary 5, 2003, shall remain in full force and effect. 

Page lof 2 



5. 	 Either or both the Parties are authorized to submit this Amendment to the respeclivc 
state regulatory autborities for approval subjeCl to Section 252(e) of the Federal 
Telecommunications Act of 1996. 

\\tHEREOF, the Pro·ties hereto have caused this Amendment to be 
xccuted by their respective duly amhorized representat ives on the dale indicated below. 

BcllSouth Telecommunications, Inc. IDS Telcom, LL.C. 

By: 
", \ 

By: [Sl H 

Name: Elizabeth R. A. Shjroishi Name: ~~..e.,L L -e;:ro 

Title: Director Title: V'- f' R4 \A..1 A'~to ("1 ~"ir.s 

Date: . 6/25/04 --- Date: <o~ 

U 	 Signed by lDS Telcom, LLC on behalf of Bell South Telecommunications, Inc. in accordance 
with the Agreement and 47 USC Section 252. 
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